MANUEL A. GURDIAN
Attorney

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(305) 347-5561

April 9, 2007

Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060650-TP: Joint Petition against BellSouth, Embarq
and Verizon for billing charges not authorized by law and
request for refunds or credits to consumers

Dear Chairman Edgar:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida,
Inc., Verizon Florida LLC, Attorney General Bill McCollum, and the Office of
Public Counsel respectfully request that the Florida Public Service Commission
defer a decision on the ILECs’ pending Motions to Dismiss until the May 22, 2007
Agenda.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

N\ Ae-s2londuanfvio -

Manuel A. Gurdian

cc:  All parties of record
Jerry Hendrix
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
James Meza Il
Patrick Wiggins



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 060650-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 9th day of April, 2007 to the following:

Theresa Tan

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Embarq Florida, Inc.

Susan S. Masterton

Mailstop: FLTLHO0102

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No. (850) 599-1560

Fax. No. (850) 878-0777
susan.masterton@embarg.com

Embarq Florida, Inc.

Mr. F. B. (Ben) Poag

MC FLTLHOO0107

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214
Tel. No. (850) 5399-1027

Fax. No. (850) 878-0777

ben.poag@mail.sprint.com

Office of Public Counsel

Harold McLean/Patricia Christensen
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Tel. No. (850) 488-9330
mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@leqg.state.fl.us

Office of the Attorney General
Bill McCollum/M. Palecki/A. Finn
The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
Tel. No. (850) 414-3300

Fax. No. (850) 488-4872
michael palecki@oag.state.fl.us
allison finn@oagq.state.fl.us

Verizon Florida LLC
Dulaney L. O'Roark Ill

6 Concourse Parkway
Suite 600

Atlanta, GA 30328

Tel. No. (770) 284-5498
Fax. No. (770) 284-5488
de.oroark@verizon.com

Verizon Florida LLC

Mr. David Christian

106 East College Avenue
Suite 710

Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7721
Tel. No. (850) 224-3963

Fax. No. (850) 222-2912
david.christian@verizon.com

Iinterested Parties

Beth Keating

Ackerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Tel. No.: (850) 521-8002
Fax. No.: (850) 222-0103
beth.keating@akerman.com
Counsel for FCTA

A an VoW
Manuel A. Gurdian




